
From: David Lynch <dnl1960 at yahoo.com>
To: Rupert Sheldrake <sheldrake at sheldrake.org>
Cc: Rupert Sheldrake <rsheldrake at clara.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 at 02:58:27 PM EDT
Subject: Science's Greatest Mistake is Nothing, 0.0

Rupert,

I just watched the youtube video, Religion Without Belief? Dr Philip Goff and Paul Kingsnorth

In my email to Michelle Thaller and Michio Kaku, I explain how Science has an irreconcilable paradox. 

"A scientist whom is an atheist is quick to BLeave that there are an infinite number of universes in the multi-verse bulk. The infinite number of Universes theory creates the
probability that a deity exists in one of the infinite number of Universes.

Since a deity may exist in one of the infinite number of Universe, this Universe cannot be excluded from being the Universe that contains the deity.

The instant an atheist clams that there is not a deity in any of the infinite number of Universes, that is the moment that the atheist is making a claim of omnipotent
knowledge of the contents of the infinite number of Universes. Can you say, narcissist?"

In the same email to Michelle Thaller and Michio Kaku, I direct my comments towards Michio Kaku 's search for the GOD equation.

"Over the years, Michio has made clear that he is searching for the GOD equation. If I were to speak in blanket statements like Michael Shermer, then I would say, using
the current mathematical axiom, -∞<0.0<∞+, with its infinite number of infinites, science will never be able to create a GOD equation." 

Letter to Michelle Thaller 2022.9.6
http://lynchphoto.com/thaller

On 18 Jun 1977, I was an atheist like my father, and on June 19th 1977, I was involved in a serious auto accident that left me with a profound memory of being dead.
Below is a link to my most detailed recollection.
http://www.lynchphoto.com/death

During the Fall of 1977, I became spiritual, and I was at peace with the memory of my death for 26 years. On 16 Sept 2003, I stumbled into abstract photography. Over
the next year, while trying to express my thoughts I created two terabytes of abstract artwork.

From the abstract artwork emerged an equation that explains to me how I was in a spirit state observing the physical world. The base structure is built upon the logic of
Lynch, the energy of Einstein, the force of Newton, and the sayings of Socrates. I call the equation the KnoWell, and the KnoWell is a Philosopher's LENS. 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FLCVqGOmOE0&t=2704s
file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/thaller
file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/death


http://lynchphoto.com/gold
Thomas Gold (May 22, 1920 – June 22, 2004) Steady State, Frank'n Sense, ...

In the Spring of 2007, I refined the KnoWell into its current state. Looking closely one can see that the KnoWell is drawn on the letters I A M. Keep in mind that the
burning bush told Moses to tell the Israelites, I am that I am.

With a persistent memory of being dead, I have truly created a God equation that is written on the name of God, I A M. 

file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/gold


http://www.lynchphoto.com/avignon
Nostradamus Century VIII Quatrain 38

In the Fall of 2012, just after I wrote the below "Schrödinger's cat victim of quantum suicide" letter to you, my mother began to have issues with her balance.

After several Doctors prescribing opioids to treat what they told her was a torn rotator cuff, I insisted she get a neurological examination. Several months passed before
the insurance company approved the specialist.

The typical barrage of tests were performed, and the Doctor said that she may of had a stroke in her brain stem. The Doctors kept her on opioids for the pain in her
shoulder.

In the Spring 2013, my mother began to fall while just standing, so I took on the role of her caretaker. As her condition worsened, her neurologist suggested that she was
actually showing signs of Parkinson's. 

A Dat Scan was performed, and the scan confirmed she had a dopamine absorption problem. Finally for a second opinion we made a trip to Emory Medical center in
Atlanta, Ga, my mother was diagnosed with Corticobasal degeneration.

From 2013 to 2019, I was a caretaker for my mother, my step father, and my second mom, and during those years, I put my efforts to explain my KnoWell equation to
the back burner. 

Recently over the past couple years, I have refined my KnoWell equation. I have used the structure of the KnoWell to express 33 scientific concepts, and one of the
scientific concepts that I can describe using the KnoWell is your Morphic Resonance. 

The left side of the KnoWell is drawn in red to indicate the particle past, and the right side of the KnoWell is drawn in blue to indicate the wave future. The particles of
the past emerge out from inner space, and the waves of the future collapse in from outer space.

"The Emergence of the Universe is the precipitation of Chaos through the evaporation of Control." ~3K 

As the emerging particles radiate patterns of energy, the radiation is arranging the collapsing waves into patterns proportional to the emerging particle structures like a
tuning fork's sound wave echoes creating a ghostly imprint in a fog. 

On 19 Jun 1977, for a singular moment of time, I was that ghost one breath away from life.  At that instant, the question was imprinted into my mind, how could I
possibly have been in a spirit state observing the physical world?

Today, my conclusion is that Science has been lead astray by the very language Science has chosen to convey all concepts, Mathematics. 

file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/avignon


"Your theory is crazy, but it's not crazy enough to be true." ~ Niels Bohr

The mathematical language, -∞<0.0<∞+ , that contains an infinite number of infinities has hindered science by the constraints of the mathematical language's number line, -
∞<0.0<∞+ , infinite number of infinities.

From the KnoWell equation, I have derived a new axiom of mathematics, “ -c>∞<c+ ”,  that reduces the infinite number of infinities on the current number line, -
∞<0.0<∞+ , into a singular infinity. The negative speed of light is greater than infinity, and the positive speed of light is greater than infinity.

The language of mathematics, -∞<0.0<∞+ , with its infinite number of infinities is the origin of numerous horrible complexities including the multi-verse theory, the many
worlds theory, and the Big Bang Theory.

Case in point:
1.0 can be fractionally incremented infinitely never reaching two, and 2.0 can be fractionally decremented infinitely never reaching one. The infinitely wide gap between
one and two creates the mathematical anomalies of multi-verse and many worlds.  See attached graphic Infinity-Never-Reaches.jpg

http://lynchphoto.com/maudlin
Mathematical Artifact Giving Rise to Multi-Verse Theory

The gigantic leap to eliminate the many worlds theory requires Science to realize that the very language of mathematics, -∞<0.0<∞+ , with its infinite number of infinities
has trapped great minds in wormholes made of mirrors, and has trapped brilliant scientists deep down in black holes filled with rabbits.

In the future, the language of mathematics needs to be based on an axiom of mathematics, “ -c>∞<c+ ”, that reduces the infinite number of infinities on the mathematical
number line into a singular infinity.

In the over 2500 years since Anaximander put forth the philosophy of apeiron, not a single person, that I know of, has produced a diagram of his concept.

By using the 27 dimensions of bosonic strings and breaking Einstein's T into a past, an instant, and a future component, the structure of the KnoWell can be used to
express Anaximander's apeiron, and in turn strongly suggests that the Universe is in a Steady State. See attached graphic 

file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/maudlin


http://lynchphoto.com/apeiron
Bosonic String Theory

Using the KnoWellian axiom of Mathematics that contains a singular infinity, “ -c>∞<c+ ”, the KnoWell equation expresses the following 33 concepts

"Linguistic categories limit ~ determine cognitive categories"

GOD's~Equation I AM
Sheldrake's~Morphic Resonance
Parkinson's~Cosmic-Law, Space expands filling Time available
Lynch's~Birth Life Death
Einstein's~E=mc^2
Newton's~Action equals reaction
Socrates'~All that I know is that I know nothing
Descartes'~I think therefore I am
Hegel's~Thesis, synthesis, antithesis
Aristotle's~Quintessence
Bose's~27 dimension Bosonic String
Anaximander's~Apeiron
Sapir's-Whorf's~“ -c>∞<c+ ”
Broad's~Growing Block Universe
Heisenberg's~Uncertainty Principle
Tesla's~3:6:9
Witten's~11 dimension M Theory
Sauter's–Schwinger's~Zero Energy
Gödel's~Incompleteness Theorems
Pascal's~Triangle -1~∞~1+
Wooden's~Ultimate L
Brans'–Dicke's~Scalar–Tensor Theory
Schrodinger's~One Mind
De Brogile's~Particle Wave Duality
Wheeler's~Quantum Foam
Dirac's~Sea of pre-particles
Lamb's~Shift
Casimir's~Effect
Alfvén's~Plasma Universe
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Bondi's-Gold's-Hoyle's~Steady State System
Miyazawa's~Supersymmetry
Standard Particle Theory~Bosons, Leptons, Quarks
Superposition's~Three State Cat

Letters that I have written to those that might listen.
http://lynchphoto.com/letters

Zero point zero, 0.0, is Science's greatest mistake.
By replacing 0.0 with a singular infinity, mathematics gives 0.0 the boot.
Will science ever grasp such a simple solution?

Regards,
David Noel Lynch

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: P Smart <p.e.smart at btinternet.com>
To: David Lynch <dnl1960 at yahoo.com>
Cc: Rupert Sheldrake <rsheldrake at clara.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 at 04:57:33 AM EDT
Subject: Re: Schrödinger's cat victim of quantum suicide

Dear David,

Thank you for your astonishing email which I will pass onto Rupert Sheldrake for his reply.  I hope you are well after your accident.  It sounds very unusual what you
have experienced.  Best wishes Pam Smart (Researcher)

Would you like to receive Rupert Sheldrake's Free Online Newsletter? If so, just click on the link below to get the application form. The only piece of information we ask
for is the email address at which you want to receive the Newsletter. You can unsubscribe at any time.

http://www.sheldrake.org/Forms/newsletter.php

On 15 May 2012, at 21:54, David Lynch wrote:

Rupert,

Science embraces the interpretation that Schrödinger's cat is simultaneously alive and dead, yet Science shuns individuals that have a memory of being dead. If
Schrödinger's cat can be both alive and dead, why cannot a live human have the memory of being dead?

On June 19th 1977, I was involved in a serious auto accident that left me with a profound memory of being dead. Below is a link to my most detailed recollection.
http://www.lynchphoto.com/death

A few years my wreck, I became college trained in the Computer Science of Artificial Intelligence. The more college indoctrinated me, the more the world became a
collection of data structures. My memory of being dead was over shadowed by the logic of Science.

On April 1st 2003, my life took a turn that set me on a path to discovery that continues to this day. Over the 2003 year, I searched for a Scientific method to answer my
questions regarding the memory of my death.

Then on Sept 16th 2003, I had a revelation that shredded my data structure world view into pieces. No longer did my Scientific mind rest with the memory of my death. I
became compelled to find a solution to my world view. On that night, I stumbled into abstract photography.

file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/letters
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http://www.lynchphoto.com/firstknowell

Over the next few months, I tried to explain to my family the depths of my disturbance with Science, and I found that the problem in communicating my position was
founded in the language of Mathematics. The linear progression of the number line, " -∞<0.0<∞+ ", blinds people with simplistic binary logic. 1+1=2

So I started to ask people the question, "Since the Universe is made of atoms, what can be nothing?" Most people smile. Some ask if I am trying to trick them. A few
quickly answer, "Nothing". Since no "thing" in the Universe can be nothing, Mathematics has an error in the middle of the number line.

During 2004, I used abstract photography as my work space, and I worked out a solution to my world view that blends the birth and death states into a state of life that
traverses any given moment.

file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/firstknowell


http://www.lynchphoto.com/disney

What emerged was a new axiom for Mathematics. " -c>∞<c+ " Using the new axiom, the Universe becomes a Steady State system. Below is a letter to Fay Dowker
explaining how to apply the new axiom to cosmology.
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http://www.lynchphoto.com/dowker

"Mathematics, -∞<0.0<∞+, has lead theorists to a BLeaf in a Big Bang..... Using the mathematical axiom, -c>∞<c+, the Universe becomes a steady state system." ~ 3K

I firmly agree with your position that there is a morphic field. Without such a mechanism explaining the coin incidences in my life, I do not think my equation would have
ever risen out of the Scientific shadows cast in my mind. Below is a link to the KnoWell equation that uses the energy of Einstein, the force of Newton, and the logic of
Socrates to describe a moment of time.

file:///G:/Websites/lynchphoto.com/dowker


http://www.lynchphoto.com/avignon

Most recently, I have created a video that shows the evolution of my artwork. Included is the art that I used to derive the KnoWell equation, and a collection of
signatures of those that have a KnoWell equation.

http://vimeo.com/24413088

May the morphic field echo with Schrödinger's cat's quantum suicide. Maybe then Science can get a grip on the mystery of the unknown in Religion, and Science can
come to terms with my memory of being dead. After all, reality if only a figment of your imagination.

The KnoWell has the potential to bridge the gap between Science and Religion.
"To crack the shell of Science, one must crush the mustard seed of Religion." ~ 3K 

Best wishes,
David Noel Lynch
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